From: Helen Stone

Sent: 08 September 2023 12:08

To: David Fowler

Cc: Planning; Kathy Doyle; Jim Monahan

Subject: Discrepancy in materials on Camden Planning Portal for One Museum
Street planning application.

Dear Mr Fowler,

| am writing to query a discrepancy between documents recently uploaded on
the Camden planning portal for Planning Application ref. 22023/2510/P.

| gather you have drawn to my colleagues’ attention the Campbell Reith report
on the Basement Impact Assessment Audit dated September 2023. This
document contains a description of the bored piling on the site which seems to
be based on a 2021 report, (mentioned in the list of reference documents in
the report) and significantly differs from the drawing and description of the
piling in the 2023 Basement Impact Assessment and Structural Impact
Assessment report by Heyne Tillett Steet of June 2023 also on the planning
portal.

The former describes 24 settlement reducing piles, (plus 15 anti-heave),
whereas the latter describes and shows on plan 44 settlement reducing piles
(plus 15 anti-heave piles).

Whilst the discrepancy may not change Campbell Reith’s findings, | would
suggest that materials should be consistent and based on latest design
information.

| have relied on the 2023 Basement Impact Assessment & Structural Impact
Assessment in making objections and observations about the inordinate
amount of concrete needed for the new build design versus the retrofit
option. 1 would not wish these to be based on incorrect information.

From past experience, | would consider it unlikely that the number of piles has
been reduced, and therefore | would expect that the latest design includes 44
settlement reducing piles, but | shall await your confirmation.

Will you please clarify at your earliest convenience which information is
correct?



| provide below relevant screen shots to assist you:

CampbellReith

Selkirk House, 1 Museum
Street, 10-12 Museum
: — Street,
T 35-41 New Oxford Street
and 16A-18 West Central
Street, London, WC1A 1JR

Basement Impact Assessment
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London Borough of Camden

Project No.
13693-93

Date
September 2023

Campbell Reth HEl LLP
15 Bermondsey Square
London

SE1 3UN

T: +44(0)20 7340 1700

E: london@campbelireith.com
W: www .campbelireth.com




3541 New Onford Street and 16A-18 West Cental

Sekirk House, 1 Museum Street, 10-12 Maseum Street, CampbellRelth

Street, London, WCIA 1R
Basement Impact Assessment Audt

4.16

4.7

The scoping assessment for felling of trees identified pilng works will take place near tree
protection zones. A technicd note is provided in Appendix D detaling pling rig consideration
and root protection systems for three ples In the southeast comer of Museum Street. It &
accepted that the feling of tress will not impact the structural stabiiity of the proposed works
due to the presence of granular Made Ground and Lynch Hil gravels, which are not expected
to heave o settle significantly due 1o tree remaoval, and which should not impact neighbouring
peoperties.

The Sructural Engineering Report (SER) has been cartied out by engineering consuRtants
Monhardt (LK) L2d, The SER details demolition stage, proposed superstructure, substructure,
construction sequence, load paths and monitonng strategy for each part of the development,
The SER s further supported by structural dramings detaiing the construction methedology,
The following substructure proposals are summarised:

. The existing basement under 1 Museum Street will be reused and exsting retaining
walls are proposed 0 be re-supporied by a series of reinforced concrete piers and woler
bearns 10 accommodate the double height In some areas. New foundations in the form
of & raft foundation and pad foundations will be bult on top of the existing raft
foundation,

. At 1 Museum Street, seftioment-redcing ples will be utlised comprising 14nmo,
approximately 25m kbng 900mm-dismeter bored ples toed at -7.5m00 along the
perimeter of the Post Office tunned exclusion 2one drectly beneath the proposed core,
and 24m0, appraximmately 20m long S00mm-dameter bored ples toed at -2.5m00
support other arcas of the hybeid raft.

. The basernent befow the High Hoborn biock wil be backfied in the permanent
condition and temporary props wil be provided when the ground Aoor is removed,

. A new basement is proposed to 3 depth of ¢.650m Bgl in the rew Vine Lane
development. 1t wil be constructed with 7S0mm dimeter secant piled wall and toed in
at 11.00m byl within the London Clay Formation. A 600mm thick reinforced concrete
raft is proposed. Temporary propping is provided at capping beam levd,

. Demolition of 16-18 West Central Street 1o sccommodite constnction of & new 6 storey
bulding. The exdsting basement wil be retained, and localised underpinning In the range
of 0.90m to 1.30m deep implemented © accommodate the new raft fourdation.

. The exigting structure on 10-12 Museum Street and New Oxfoed Street wil be largely
retained and vauts inflled with foam concrete. Localsed underpinning will be
undertaken




Basement Impact & Structural
Impact Assessment

Prepared by Heyne Tillett Steet

Submitted on behalf of Lab Selkirk House Lid

Seil 166 High Holbam and | Museurts Street. 1012 Musgum Street, 3841
y treet and JOA-TE West Central Street, London, WCIA IR

June 2023
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Yours sincerely.



Helen Stone

Ms H. Stone OBE FREng BSc CEng FICE



